

## UEFA CHAMPIONS LEAGUE 2012/13 SEASON MATCH PRESS KIT





Group E - Matchday 5 Juventus Stadium, Turin Tuesday 20 November 2012 20.45CET (20.45 local time)

## Contents

Previous meetings	2
Match background	5
Match facts	6
Squad list	8
Match officials	
Fixtures and results	11
Match-by-match lineups	15
Group Standings	16
Competition facts	18
Team facts	19
Legend	22
-	









a Po





## **Previous meetings**

## Head to Head

### **UEFA Champions League**

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
19/09/12	GS	Chelsea FC - Juventus	2-2	London	Oscar 31, 33; Vidal 38, Quagliarella 80

## **UEFA Champions League**

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
10/03/09	R16	Juventus - Chelsea FC	2-2 agg: 2-3		laquinta 19, Del Piero 74(p); Essien 45+1, Drogba 83
25/02/09	R16	Chelsea FC - Juventus	1-0	London	Drogba 12

		Home			Away Final				Total									
	Pld	w	D	L	Pld	W	D	L	Pld	W	D	L	Pld	A	D	L	GF	GA
Juventus	1	0	1	0	2	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	3	0	2	1	4	5
Chelsea FC	2	1	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	3	1	2	0	5	4

## Juventus - Record versus clubs from opponents' country

#### UEFA Europa League

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
16/12/10	GS	Juventus - Manchester City FC	1-1	Turin	Giannetti 43; Jô 77
30/09/10	GS	Manchester City FC - Juventus	1-1	Manchester	A. Johnson 37; Iaquinta 10

## **UEFA Europa League**

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
18/03/10	R16	Fulham FC - Juventus	4-1	London	Zamora 9, Gera 39, 48(p), Dempsey 82;
			agg: 5-4		Trezeguet 2
11/03/10	R16	Juventus - Fulham FC	3-1		Legrottaglie 9, Zebina 25, Salihamidžić 45+3; Etuhu 36

### **UEFA Champions League**

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
05/04/06	QF	Juventus - Arsenal FC	0-0	Turin	
			agg: 0-2		
28/03/06	QF	Arsenal FC - Juventus	2-0	London	Fàbregas 40, Henry 69

### **UEFA Champions League**

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
13/04/05	QF	Juventus - Liverpool FC	0-0	Turin	
			agg: 1-2		
05/04/05	QF	Liverpool FC - Juventus	2-1	Liverpool	Hyypiä 10, Luis García 25; Cannavaro
					63

### **UEFA** Champions League

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
25/02/03	2ndGS	Juventus - Manchester United FC	0-3	Turin	Giggs 15, 41, Van Nistelrooy 63
19/02/03	2ndGS	Manchester United FC - Juventus	2-1	Manchester	Brown 4, Van Nistelrooy 85; Nedvěd 90+2
23/10/02	GS	Newcastle United FC - Juventus	1-0	Newcastle	Griffin 62
01/10/02	GS	Juventus - Newcastle United FC	2-0	Turin	Del Piero 66, 81

#### **UEFA Champions League**

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
20/03/02	2ndGS	Juventus - Arsenal FC	1-0	Turin	Zalayeta 76
04/12/01	2ndGS	Arsenal FC - Juventus	3-1	London	Ljungberg 21, 88, Henry 28; Taylor 49(og)

## Juventus - Chelsea FC MATCH PRESS KIT

## **UEFA Champions League**

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
21/04/99	SF	Juventus - Manchester United FC	2-3	Turin	Inzaghi 6, 11; Keane 24, Yorke 34, Cole
			agg: 3-4		83
07/04/99	SF	Manchester United FC - Juventus	1-1	Manchester	Giggs 90+2; Conte 25

UEFA Cha	UEFA Champions League								
Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers				
10/12/97	GS	Juventus - Manchester United FC	1-0	Turin	Inzaghi 84				
01/10/97	GS	Manchester United FC - Juventus	3-2	Manchester	Sheringham 37, Scholes 69, Giggs 89; Del Piero 1, Zidane 90				

#### **UEFA Champions League**

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
20/11/96	GS	Manchester United FC - Juventus	0-1	Manchester	Del Piero 36(p)
11/09/96	GS	Juventus - Manchester United FC	1-0	Turin	Bokšić 34

#### **European Champion Clubs' Cup**

Date St	stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
29/05/85	F	Juventus - Liverpool FC	1-0	Brussels	Platini 58(p)

UEFA Super Cup								
Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers			
16/01/85	F	Juventus - Liverpool FC	2-0	Turin	Boniek 39, 78			

### **UEFA Cup Winners' Cup**

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
25/04/84	SF	Juventus - Manchester United FC	2-1	Turin	Boniek 13, Rossi 89; Whiteside 70
			agg: 3-2		
11/04/84	SF	Manchester United FC - Juventus	1-1	Manchester	Davies 36; Rossi 14

### **European Champion Clubs' Cup**

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
16/03/83	QF	Juventus - Aston Villa FC	3-1	Turin	Platini 14, 68, Tardelli 27; Withe 81
			agg: 5-2		
02/03/83	QF	Aston Villa FC - Juventus	1-2	Birmingham	Cowans 51; Rossi 1, Boniek 83

## **UEFA Cup Winners' Cup**

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
23/04/80	SF	Juventus - Arsenal FC	0-1	Turin	Vaessen 87
			agg: 1-2		
09/04/80	SF	Arsenal FC - Juventus	1-1	London	Bettega 85(og); Cabrini 11(p)

#### **UEFA** Cup

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
03/11/76	R2	Juventus - Manchester United FC	3-0	Turin	Boninsegna 29, 63, Benetti 85
			agg: 3-1		
20/10/76	R2	Manchester United FC - Juventus	1-0	Manchester	Hill 32
29/09/76	R1	Juventus - Manchester City FC	2-0	Turin	Scirea 36, Boninsegna 69
			agg: 2-1		_
15/09/76	R1	Manchester City FC - Juventus	1-0	Manchester	Kidd 44

#### **European Champion Clubs' Cup**

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
25/04/73	SF	Derby County FC - Juventus	0-0 agg: 1-3	Derby	
11/04/73	SF	Juventus - Derby County FC	3-1	Turin	Altafini 28, 83, Causio 66; Hector 29

## **UEFA** Cup

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
22/03/72	QF	Wolverhampton Wanderers FC - Juventus	2-1	Wolverhampton	Hegan 40, Dougan 52; Haller 84
			agg: 3-2		
07/03/72	QF	Juventus - Wolverhampton Wanderers FC	1-1	Turin	Anastasi 37; McCalliog 65

## Juventus - Chelsea FC MATCH PRESS KIT

## UEFA Cup Winners' Cup

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
13/10/65	PR	Liverpool FC - Juventus	2-0	Liverpool	Lawler 20, Strong 25
			agg: 2-1		
29/09/65	PR	Juventus - Liverpool FC	1-0	Turin	Leoncini 81

## Chelsea FC - Record versus clubs from opponents' country

## **UEFA Champions League**

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
14/03/12	R16	Chelsea FC - SSC Napoli	4-1	London	Drogba 29, Terry 47, Lampard 75(p),
			agg: 5-4 (aet)		Ivanović 105 ET; Inler 55
21/02/12	R16	SSC Napoli - Chelsea FC	3-1	Naples	Lavezzi 39, 65, Cavani 45+2; Juan Mata
					27

#### **UEFA Champions League**

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
16/03/10	R16	Chelsea FC - FC Internazionale Milano	0-1	London	Eto'o 78
			agg: 1-3		
24/02/10	R16	FC Internazionale Milano - Chelsea FC	2-1	Milan	Milito 3, Cambiasso 55; Kalou 51

### **UEFA Champions League**

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
04/11/08	GS	AS Roma - Chelsea FC	3-1	Rome	Panucci 34, Vučinić 48, 58; Terry 75
22/10/08	GS	Chelsea FC - AS Roma	1-0	London	Terry 77

### **UEFA Champions League**

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
04/11/03	GS	S.S. Lazio - Chelsea FC	0-4	Rome	Crespo 15, Gudjohnsen 70, Duff 75, Lampard 80
22/10/03	GS	Chelsea FC - S.S. Lazio	2-1	London	Lampard 57, Mutu 65; Inzaghi 38

### **UEFA** Champions League

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
22/03/00	2ndGS	Chelsea FC - S.S. Lazio	1-2	London	Poyet 44; Inzaghi 54, Mihajlović 66
07/12/99	2ndGS	S.S. Lazio - Chelsea FC	0-0	Rome	
26/10/99	GS	AC Milan - Chelsea FC	1-1	Milan	Bierhoff 74; Wise 77
15/09/99	GS	Chelsea FC - AC Milan	0-0	London	

### **UEFA Cup Winners' Cup**

Date	Stage	Match	Result	Venue	Goalscorers
16/04/98	SF	Chelsea FC - Vicenza Calcio	3-1	London	Poyet 34, Zola 50, Hughes 76; Luiso 32
			agg: 3-2		
02/04/98	SF	Vicenza Calcio - Chelsea FC	1-0	Vicenza	Zauli 16

## Record versus clubs from opponents' country

		Home			Away			Final			Total							
	Pld	w	D	L	Pld	w	D	L	Pld	W	D	L	Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA
Juventus	19	11	5	3	20	2	6	12	2	2	0	0	41	15	11	15	47	46
Chelsea FC	9	5	2	2	8	1	3	4	0	0	0	0	17	6	5	6	24	20

## Match background

The first game between Juventus and Chelsea FC was an exciting affair in which the Italian visitors fought back from two goals down. Now both teams need points to underpin their Group E ambitions.

• On matchday one Oscar scored twice on his first start as Chelsea made a strong opening to their UEFA Champions League defence, but Arturo Vidal reduced the arrears before Fabio Quagliarella scored Juve's late equaliser.

• The Serie A champions also came from behind in their next two games to earn 1-1 draws, at home to FC Shakhtar Donetsk in their first European game at the new Juventus Stadium and then at FC Nordsjælland. That made it nine successive European draws, a record run ended in the home game against the Danish side, a 4-0 win moving Juve on to six points.

• Chelsea had won by the same 4-0 scoreline in Copenhagen but went down 2-1 at Shakhtar and then needed a late Victor Moses goal to see off the Ukrainian champions 3-2 at Stamford Bridge. That left Chelsea level on seven points with Shakhtar but behind on head-to-head record, and one point ahead of Juve.

## **Previous meetings**

• The teams' first fixtures came in the 2008/09 round of 16 when Chelsea followed a 1-0 first-leg home win with a 2-2 draw in Turin in which Giorgio Chiellini was sent off on 70 minutes.

• The lineups at Stadio Olimpico on 10 March 2009 were:

**Juventus**: Buffon, Chiellini, Mellberg, Nedvěd (Salihamidžić 13), Marchisio, Grygera, Molinaro, Tiago, Iaquinta (Giovinco 61), Del Piero, Trezeguet (Amauri 79).

**Chelsea**: Čech, Bosingwa, Terry, Alex (Carvalho 89), A Cole, Essien (Belletti 66), Lampard, Mikel, Ballack, Anelka, Drogba.

• Chelsea overcame Italian opponents on their way to lifting the trophy for the first time in May. In the round of 16 they lost 3-1 away to SSC Napoli but, with Roberto Di Matteo having taken over as manager, won 4-1 in the return.

• The Blues have won only once in eight visits to Italy, a 4-0 group stage success at S.S. Lazio in 2003/04 in which Frank Lampard got the final goal. The other seven games have resulted in four defeats and three draws.

• This is Juventus' 42nd meeting with English sides; their record is W15 D11 L15. At home they have won 12 of the 20 meetings, including a 2-0 victory over Liverpool FC in the home leg of the 1985 UEFA Super Cup – but only one of the last six – with five drawn. The most recent Turin defeat came in the 2002/03 second group stage, Manchester United FC winning 3-0.

## Match background

• Chelsea have now lost three of their last 12 away group games, winning five.

## Team ties

• Di Matteo made 34 appearances for Italy and played in Serie A for Lazio between 1993 and 1996. He scored the opening goal as Lazio beat Juventus 3-0 in Turin on 7 May 1995.

• Di Matteo was playing for Italy when Gianluigi Buffon made his international debut in a 1-1 draw against Russia in Moscow in the first leg of 1998 FIFA World Cup qualifying play-offs.

• Fernando Torres and Juan Mata scored past Buffon in Spain's 4-0 win against Italy in the UEFA EURO 2012 final in Kyiv. Andrea Pirlo, Andrea Barzagli, Leonardo Bonucci, Chiellini and Claudio Marchisio also played for the Azzurri with Sebastian Giovinco an unused substitute.

• Pirlo scored in a shoot-out against England in the quarter-finals of UEFA EURO 2012 as the Azzurri won 4-2 on penalties, Buffon saving England's fourth kick from Ashley Cole. Barzagli, Bonucci and Marchisio also played for Italy while John Terry was in the England lineup and Giovinco again on the bench.

• Paul Pogba made three Premier League appearances for Manchester United in 2011/12.

• Nicklas Bendtner had spent his entire professional career in England before joining Juventus on Ioan from Arsenal FC in the summer. He also had Ioan spells at Birmingham City FC and Sunderland AFC and was on the winning side twice in seven appearances against Chelsea. On 10 May 2009 he scored Arsenal's goal in a 4-1 home league defeat.

• David Luiz and Ramires have played for Brazil alongside Lúcio.

• Stephan Lichtsteiner and Eden Hazard played together at LOSC Lille in 2007/08.

## Match facts

## Juventus

## **UEFA Champions League statistics**

• Juventus's win against FC Nordsjælland on matchday four ended an unprecedented nine successive draws in European competition; the previous high was seven.

• Claudio Marchisio and Sebastian Giovinco scored their first UEFA Champions League goals on matchday four.

• On matchday one Juventus became only the second team to avoid defeat against Chelsea in the UEFA Champions League after going two goals down, following AS Monaco FC in the 2004 semi-final second leg.

- The Turin team have scored 197 goals in the UEFA Champions League, group stage to final.
- Juve have had more shots wide (40) than any other team in the group stage.
- Gianluigi Buffon, Leonardo Bonucci, Marchisio and Andrea Pirlo have played every minute of Juve's group stage campaign.

· Giorgio Chiellini and Marchisio's next yellow cards will incur a suspension.

## International duty

• Twelve Juventus players were on senior duty during the international break: Buffon, Andrea Barzagli, Bonucci, Chiellini, Emanuele Giaccherini, Marchisio, Pirlo, Giovinco (Italy), Arturo Vidal (Chile), Stephan Lichtsteiner (Switzerland), Martín Cáceres (Uruguay) and Nicklas Bendtner (Denmark).

• Chiellini captained Italy for the first time last Wednesday in a 2-1 defeat by France. Barzagli, Bonucci, Giaccherini, Marchisio, Pirlo and Giovinco also featured in Parma. Bendtner skippered Denmark for the first time the same night, scoring a penalty in a 1-1 draw in Turkey.

• Vidal was sent off in Chile's 3-1 defeat by Serbia last Wednesday. He was also dismissed on his previous international appearance, a 3-1 loss in Ecuador.

• Luca Marrone (Italy Under-21s) and Paul Pogba (France Under-20s) were also on international duty.

## Miscellaneous

• Juve were held to a 0-0 draw by S.S. Lazio on Saturday, the first time in 18 home games in all competition that the Bianconeri have failed to score. Simone Pepe made his first appearance since May after a thigh problem; Mirko Vučinić missed out with flu.

• On 10 November Fabio Quagliarella scored his first professional hat-trick as Juventus won 6-1 at Pescara, their largest away victory in Serie A since beating AC Milan by the same scoreline on 6 April 1997.

• The Bianconeri's 49-game unbeaten run in Serie A, since a 1-0 defeat at Parma FC on 15 May 2011, ended on 3 November with a 3-1 loss at home to FC Internazionale Milano. Juve fell short of the Italian top-flight record of 58 games without defeat, set by AC Milan between 1991 and 1993.

• Buffon and Pirlo are nominees for the FIFA Ballon d'Or award, the winner of which will be announced on 7 January.

• Juve are 28 games unbeaten away from home in all competitions, since the 1-0 defeat at Parma on 15 May 2011.

## Chelsea

## **UEFA Champions League statistics**

- Chelsea have scored 197 goals in the European Cup and conceded 145 in UEFA competition.
- The Blues have won just two of their last nine away games in the competition, losing four and drawing three.
- Chelsea's 4-0 victory at FC Nordsjælland on matchday two was the fifth time the Blues have scored four or more goals in an away UEFA Champions League game.
- Before matchday one, Chelsea had only once previously let slip a two-goal lead in the UEFA Champions League, against AS Monaco FC in the 2004 semi-finals.
- Victor Moses scored his first UEFA Champions League goal on matchday four, four days after his first Premier League goal for Chelsea in a 1-1 draw at Swansea City AFC.
- Petr Čech, Branislav Ivanović and David Luiz have played every minute of Chelsea's group stage campaign.

• Luiz's next yellow card will incur a ban.

## International duty

• Ten Chelsea players were on senior duty during the international break: Ryan Bertrand, Gary Cahill, Daniel Sturridge (England), Luiz, Oscar, Ramires (Brazil), Eden Hazard (Belgium), Juan Mata (Spain), Ivanović (Serbia) and Conor Clifford (Republic of Ireland).

## Miscellaneous

• Chelsea lost 2-1 at Roberto Di Matteo's former side West Bromwich Albion FC on Saturday, leaving the Blues four league games without a win.

• John Terry marked his return from a four-game domestic ban on 11 November with the opening goal in a 1-1 draw with Liverpool FC, but suffered a knee injury before half-time and will not play in Turin.

• Chelsea will travel to Leeds United AFC in the English League Cup quarter-finals on 19 December.

• Before last month's losses to Manchester United FC and FC Shakhtar Donetsk, Chelsea had not suffered back-to-back defeats since November 2011.

• Di Matteo is in the running to be named FIFA Coach of the Year, the winner of which will be announced on 7 January. Didier Drogba, scorer of the decisive penalty in last season's final, is nominated for the FIFA Ballon d'Or.

• Frank Lampard has not featured since aggravating a calf strain on matchday three.

## **Squad list**

## Juventus

						Current season							All-	time	
						QU	AL	U	CL	Lea	gue	U	CL	UE	FA
No.	Player	Nat.	DoB	Age	D	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls
Go	alkeepers														
1	Gianluigi Buffon	ITA	28/01/78	34	-	-	-	4	-	11	-	63	-	98	-
30	Marco Storari	ITA	07/01/77	35	-	-	-	-	-	2	-	2	-	7	-
34	Rubinho	ITA	04/08/82	30	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
De	fenders														
2	Lúcio	BRA	08/05/78	34	-	-	-	2	-	1	-	83	6	99	8
3	Giorgio Chiellini	ITA	14/08/84	28	*	-	-	4	-	11	-	21	1	33	4
4	Martín Cáceres	URU	07/04/87	25	-	-	-	-	-	6	1	8	-	15	-
11	Paolo De Ceglie	ITA	17/09/86	26	-	-	-	1	-	5	-	6	-	16	-
15	Andrea Barzagli	ITA	08/05/81	31	-	-	-	3	-	12	-	5	-	31	-
19	Leonardo Bonucci	ITA	01/05/87	25	-	-	-	4	1	12	-	4	1	12	2
26	Stephan Lichtsteiner	SUI	16/01/84	28	-	-	-	2	-	9	1	7	-	26	-
Mi	dfielders														
6	Paul <b>Pogba</b>	FRA	15/03/93	19	-	-	-	2	-	7	2	2	-	3	-
7	Simone Pepe	ITA	30/08/83	29	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-	-	24	2
8	Claudio Marchisio	ITA	19/01/86	26	*	-	-	4	1	11	1	13	1	27	1
20	Simone Padoin	ITA	18/03/84	28	-	-	-	-	-	3	-	-	-	-	-
21	Andrea Pirlo	ITA	19/05/79	33	-	-	-	4	-	11	3	87	7	110	8
22	Kwadwo Asamoah	GHA	09/12/88	23	-	-	-	3	-	13	2	3	-	18	-
23	Arturo Vidal	CHI	22/05/87	25	-	-	-	4	2	11	5	4	2	22	4
24	Emanuele Giaccherini	ITA	05/05/85	27	-	-	-	1	-	5	1	1	-	1	-
33	Mauricio Isla	CHI	12/06/88	24	-	-	-	3	-	4	-	3	-	20	-
39	Luca Marrone	ITA	28/03/90	22	-	-	-	-	-	4	-	-	-	-	-
Fo	rwards	-													
9	Mirko <b>Vučinić</b>	MNE	01/10/83	29	-	-	-	3	1	10	2	30	9	38	12
12	Sebastian Giovinco	ITA	26/01/87	25	-	-	-	4	1	12	4	12	1	14	1
17	Nicklas Bendtner	DEN	16/01/88	24	-	-	-	1	-	6	-	27	8	31	9
27	Fabio Quagliarella	ITA	31/01/83	29	-	-	-	3	2	9	6	3	2	15	10
32	Alessandro Matri	ITA	19/08/84	28	-	-	-	4	-	6	1	4	-	4	-
Co	ach						,								
-	Antonio Conte	ITA	31/07/69	43	S	-	-	4	-	-	-	4	-	4	-

## Chelsea FC

						Current season							All-t	time	
						QU	AL	U	CL	Lea	gue	U	CL	UE	FA
Na	Player	Nat.	DoB	Age	D	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls	Pld	Gls
Go	alkeepers														
1	Petr <b>Čech</b>	CZE	20/05/82	30	-	-	-	4	-	12	-	91	-	96	-
22	Ross Turnbull	ENG	04/01/85	27	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	3	-	3	-
46	Jamal <b>Blackman</b>	ENG	27/10/93	19	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
De	fenders														
2	Branislav <b>Ivanović</b>	SRB	22/02/84	28	-	-	-	4	-	11	3	34	6	51	9
3	Ashley Cole	ENG	20/12/80	31	-	-	-	3	-	10	1	98	1	99	1
4	David Luiz	BRA	22/04/87	25	*	-	-	4	1	9	-	23	2	45	3
19	Paulo Ferreira	POR	18/01/79	33	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	46	-	59	-
24	Gary <b>Cahill</b>	ENG	19/12/85	26	-	-	-	2	-	9	2	7	-	12	1
26	John <b>Terry</b>	ENG	07/12/80	31	-	-	-	2	-	7	1	87	8	95	10
28	César Azpilicueta	ESP	28/08/89	23	-	-	-	-	-	5	-	12	-	14	-
34	Ryan Bertrand	ENG	05/08/89	23	-	-	-	2	-	8	-	3	-	4	-
47	Billy Clifford	ENG	18/10/92	20	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
49	Aziz Deen-Conteh	SLE	14/01/93	19	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
54	Todd Kane	ENG	17/09/93	19	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
58	Daniel Pappoe	GHA	30/12/93	18	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
60	Adam <b>Phillip</b>	ENG	19/06/91	21	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Mie	dfielders														
6	Oriol Romeu	ESP	24/09/91	21	-	-	-	-	-	3	-	3	-	3	-
7	Ramires	BRA	24/03/87	25	-	-	-	4	1	11	1	22	4	35	4
8	Frank Lampard	ENG	20/06/78	34	-	-	-	3	-	7	3	91	22	110	28
11	Oscar	BRA	09/09/91	21	-	-	-	4	4	10	-	4	4	5	4
12	John Obi <b>Mikel</b>	NGA	22/04/87	25	-	-	-	4	-	12	-	45	-	46	-
17	Eden Hazard	BEL	07/01/91	21	-	-	-	4	-	12	3	10	-	32	4
21	Marko <b>Marin</b>	GER	13/03/89	23	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	6	1	20	3
35	Lucas Piazón	BRA	20/01/94	18	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
56	George Saville	ENG	01/06/93	19	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Fo	rwards														
9	Fernando Torres	ESP	20/03/84	28	-	-	-	4	1	12	4	39	12	54	18
10	Juan Mata	ESP	28/04/88	24	-	-	-	4	2	10	4	24	5	45	11
13	Victor Moses	NGA	12/12/90	21	-	-	-	2	1	6	1	2	1	2	1
23	Daniel Sturridge	ENG	01/09/89	23	-	-	-	2	-	7	1	16	2	25	2
Co	ach														
-	Roberto Di Matteo	ITA	29/05/70	42	-	-	-	4	-	-	-	10	-	11	-

## Match officials

Referee	Cüneyt Çakır (TUR)
Assistant referees	Bahattin Duran (TUR), Tarik Ongun (TUR)
Additional assistant referees	Hüseyin Göçek (TUR), Bülent Yıldırım (TUR)
Fourth official	Mustafa Eyisoy (TUR)
UEFA Delegate	Svein Johannessen (NOR)
UEFA Referee observer	Vítor Melo Pereira (POR)

## Referee

Name	Date of birth	UEFA Champions League matches	UEFA matches
Cüneyt Çakır	23/11/1976	10	55

• Turkey's Cüneyt Çakir has enjoyed a rapid rise since his UEFA debut as the fourth official in the UEFA Champions League first qualifying round game between Skonto FC and Sliema Wanderers FC in July 2003.

• Took charge of two matches at the 2007 UEFA European Under-19 Championship in Austria and was also the referee for two UEFA EURO 2008 qualifying fixtures. Çakir, who lives in Istanbul and works in insurance, made his refereeing debut in the UEFA Cup proper in 2008/09, taking charge of two games.

• Has been in the middle for more than 100 matches in the Turkish Süper Lig and the 2012 Super Cup. Selected for the U21 finals in Sweden in 2009, taking charge of three games including England's penalty shoot-out win against the hosts in the semi-finals.

• Oversaw Fulham's second-leg win against Hamburger SV in the 2009/10 UEFA Europa League semi-finals, one of seven matches he refereed in total in the competition that season. Çakir made his UEFA Champions League group stage bow in December 2010 and was selected for the 2011 FIFA U-20 World Cup, when he was in the middle for the France-Portugal semi-final.

• Now a UEFA Champions League regular, his 2011/12 European season culminated with the FC Barcelona-Chelsea FC semi-final second leg. Having already overseen three UEFA EURO 2012 qualifiers Çakir was in the middle for three more matches in Poland and Ukraine, including Spain-Portugal in the last four, and was fourth official at the final.

## UEFA Champions League matches involving teams from the two countries involved in this match

Date	Competition	Stage	Home	Away	Result	Venue
03/11/10	UCL	GS	Chelsea FC	FC Spartak Moskva	4-1	London
07/12/10	UCL	GS	SV Werder Bremen	FC Internazionale Milano	3-0	Bremen
22/11/11	UCL	GS	Manchester United FC	SL Benfica	2-2	Manchester
22/02/12	UCL	KO1	Olympique de Marseille	FC Internazionale Milano	1-0	Marseille
24/04/12	UCL	SF	FC Barcelona	Chelsea FC	2-2	Barcelona

## Other matches involving teams from either of the two countries involved in this match

					1	,
Date	Competition	Stage	Home	Away	Result	Venue
26/07/08	UIC	R3	Aston Villa FC	Odense BK	1-0	Birmingham
06/09/08	WC	QR	Andorra	England	0-2	Barcelona
15/06/09	U21	GS	England	Finland	2-1	Halmstad
26/06/09	U21	SF	England	Sweden	3-3	Gothenburg
01/10/09	UCUP	GS	Valencia CF	Genoa CFC	3-2	Valencia
29/04/10	UCUP	SF	Fulham FC	Hamburger SV	2-1	London
19/08/10	UCUP	PO	SK Sturm Graz	Juventus	1-2	Graz
12/10/10	U21	PO	Belarus	Italy	3-0	Borisov
24/02/11	UCUP	R32	Villarreal CF	SSC Napoli	2-1	Villarreal
17/03/11	UCUP	R16	Manchester City FC	FC Dynamo Kyiv	1-0	Manchester
16/02/12	UCUP	R32	FC Porto	Manchester City FC	1-2	Porto
15/03/12	UCUP	R16	Athletic Club	Manchester United FC	2-1	Bilbao
18/06/12	EURO	GS	Italy	Republic of Ireland	2-0	Poznan
11/09/12	WC	QR	England	Ukraine	1-1	London

## **Fixtures and results**

## Juventus

Date	Competition	Opponent	Result	Goalscorers
25/08/12	League	Parma FC (H)	W 2-0	Lichtsteiner 54, Pirlo 58
02/09/12	League	Udinese Calcio (A)	W 4-1	Vidal 14 (p), Vučinić 45+1, Giovinco 53, 71
16/09/12	League	Genoa CFC (A)	W 3-1	Giaccherini 61, Vučinić 78 (p), Asamoah 84
19/09/12	UCL	Chelsea FC (A)	D 2-2	Vidal 38, Quagliarella 80
22/09/12	League	AC Chievo Verona (H)	W 2-0	Quagliarella 63, 68
25/09/12	League	ACF Fiorentina (A)	D 0-0	
29/09/12	League	AS Roma (H)	W 4-1	Pirlo 11, Vidal 16 (p), Matri 19, Giovinco 90
02/10/12	UCL	FC Shakhtar Donetsk (H)	D 1-1	Bonucci 25
07/10/12	League	AC Siena (A)	W 2-1	Pirlo 14, Marchisio 85
20/10/12	League	SSC Napoli (H)	W 2-0	Martín Cáceres 80, Pogba 82
23/10/12	UCL	FC Nordsjælland (A)	D 1-1	Vučinić 81
28/10/12	League	Calcio Catania (A)	W 1-0	Vidal 57
31/10/12	League	Bologna FC (H)	W 2-1	Quagliarella 54, Pogba 90+2
03/11/12	League	FC Internazionale Milano (H)	L 1-3	Vidal 1
07/11/12	UCL	FC Nordsjælland (H)	W 4-0	Marchisio 6, Vidal 23, Giovinco 37, Quagliarella 75
10/11/12	League	Pescara Calcio (A)	W 6-1	Vidal 9, Quagliarella 22, 45, 53, Asamoah 30, Giovinco 37
17/11/12	League	S.S. Lazio (H)	D 0-0	
20/11/12	UCL	Chelsea FC (H)		
25/11/12	League	AC Milan (A)		
01/12/12	League	Torino FC (H)		
05/12/12	UCL	FC Shakhtar Donetsk (A)		
09/12/12	League	US Città di Palermo (A)		
16/12/12	League	Atalanta BC (H)		
21/12/12	League	Cagliari Calcio (A)		
06/01/13	League	UC Sampdoria (H)		
13/01/13	League	Parma FC (A)		
20/01/13	League	Udinese Calcio (H)		
27/01/13	League	Genoa CFC (H)		
03/02/13	League	AC Chievo Verona (A)		
10/02/13	League	ACF Fiorentina (H)		
17/02/13	League	AS Roma (A)		
24/02/13	League	AC Siena (H)		
03/03/13	League	SSC Napoli (A)		
10/03/13	League	Calcio Catania (H)		
17/03/13	League	Bologna FC (A)		
30/03/13	League	FC Internazionale Milano (A)		
07/04/13	League	Pescara Calcio (H)		

Pos.	Clubs	Pld	w	D	L	GF	GA	Pts
1	Juventus	13	10	2	1	29	9	32
2	FC Internazionale Milano	13	9	1	3	26	15	28
3	ACF Fiorentina	13	8	3	2	23	10	27
4	SSC Napoli	13	8	3	2	22	11	27
5	S.S. Lazio	13	7	2	4	19	17	23
6	Calcio Catania	13	5	4	4	17	17	19
7	Atalanta BC*	13	6	2	5	14	19	18
8	AS Roma	12	5	2	5	28	23	17
9	Parma FC	13	4	5	4	16	18	17
10	Udinese Calcio	13	3	7	3	18	20	16
11	Cagliari Calcio	13	4	4	5	13	19	16
12	AC Milan	13	4	3	6	20	18	15
13	Torino FC*	12	3	6	3	13	10	14
14	UC Sampdoria*	13	4	2	7	16	19	13
15	Bologna FC	13	3	2	8	15	18	11
16	US Città di Palermo	13	2	5	6	11	20	11
17	AC Chievo Verona	13	3	2	8	13	25	11
18	Pescara Calcio	13	3	2	8	9	24	11
19	AC Siena*	13	4	4	5	13	14	10
20	Genoa CFC	13	2	3	8	13	22	9
	ta BC have had 2 points deducted FC have had 1 points deducted							

\*UC Sampdoria have had 1 points deducted \*AC Siena have had 6 points deducted

## Chelsea FC

Date	Competition	Opponent	F	Result	Goalscorers
19/08/12	League	Wigan Athletic FC (A)	W	2-0	Ivanović 2, Lampard 7 (p)
22/08/12	League	Reading FC (H)	W	4-2	Lampard 18 (p), Cahill 69, Torres 81, Ivanović 90+5
25/08/12	League	Newcastle United FC (H)	W	2-0	Hazard 22 (p), Torres 45+3
31/08/12	SCUP	Club Atlético de Madrid (H)	L	1-4	Cahill 75
15/09/12	League	Queens Park Rangers FC (A)	D	0-0	
19/09/12	UCL	Juventus (H)	D	2-2	Oscar 31, 33
22/09/12	League	Stoke City FC (H)	W	1-0	A. Cole 85
25/09/12	Cup	Wolverhampton Wanderers FC (H)	W	6-0	Cahill 4, Bertrand 8, Juan Mata 17, Oriol Romeu 53 (p), Torres 58, Moses 71
29/09/12	League	Arsenal FC (A)	W	2-1	Torres 20, Juan Mata 53
02/10/12	UCL	FC Nordsjælland (A)	W	4-0	Juan Mata 33, 82, David Luiz 79, Ramires 89
06/10/12	League	Norwich City FC (H)	W	4-1	Torres 14, Lampard 22, Hazard 31, Ivanović 76
20/10/12	League	Tottenham Hotspur FC (A)	W	4-2	Cahill 17, Juan Mata 66, 69, Sturridge 90+1
23/10/12	UCL	FC Shakhtar Donetsk (A)	L	1-2	Oscar 88
28/10/12	League	Manchester United FC (H)	L	2-3	Juan Mata 44, Ramires 53
31/10/12	Cup	Manchester United FC (H)	W	5-4 aet	David Luiz 31 (p), Cahill 52, Hazard 90+4 (p), Sturridge 97 ET, Ramires 116 ET
03/11/12	League	Swansea City AFC (A)	D	1-1	Moses 61
07/11/12	UCL	FC Shakhtar Donetsk (H)	W	3-2	Torres 6, Oscar 40, Moses 90+4
11/11/12	League	Liverpool FC (H)	D	1-1	Terry 20
17/11/12	League	West Bromwich Albion FC (A)	L	1-2	Hazard 39
20/11/12	UCL	Juventus (A)			
25/11/12	League	Manchester City FC (H)			
28/11/12	League	Fulham FC (H)			
01/12/12	League	West Ham United FC (A)			
05/12/12	UCL	FC Nordsjælland (H)			
08/12/12	League	Sunderland AFC (A)			
19/12/12	Cup	Leeds United AFC (A)			
23/12/12	League	Aston Villa FC (H)			
26/12/12	League	Norwich City FC (A)			
30/12/12	League	Everton FC (A)			
02/01/13	League	Queens Park Rangers FC (H)			
12/01/13	League	Stoke City FC (A)			
20/01/13	League	Arsenal FC (H)			
29/01/13	League	Reading FC (A)			
02/02/13	League	Newcastle United FC (A)			
09/02/13	League	Wigan Athletic FC (H)			
23/02/13	League	Manchester City FC (A)			
02/03/13	League	West Bromwich Albion FC (H)			
09/03/13	League	Fulham FC (A)			
16/03/13	League	West Ham United FC (H)			

Pos.	Clubs	Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA	Pts
1	Manchester City FC	12	8	4	0	25	10	28
2	Manchester United FC	12	9	0	3	29	17	27
3	Chelsea FC	12	7	3	2	24	13	24
4	West Bromwich Albion FC	12	7	2	3	19	13	23
5	Everton FC	12	5	5	2	22	16	20
6	Arsenal FC	12	5	4	3	23	13	19
7	West Ham United FC	11	5	3	3	14	11	18
8	Tottenham Hotspur FC	12	5	2	5	20	21	17
9	Fulham FC	12	4	4	4	25	22	16
10	Swansea City AFC	12	4	4	4	18	16	16
11	Liverpool FC	12	3	6	3	17	16	15
12	Newcastle United FC	12	3	5	4	13	17	14
13	Norwich City FC	12	3	5	4	9	18	14
14	Stoke City FC	11	2	6	3	9	10	12
15	Sunderland AFC	11	2	6	3	10	12	12
16	Wigan Athletic FC	12	3	2	7	12	21	11
17	Reading FC	11	1	6	4	14	19	9
18	Aston Villa FC	12	2	3	7	10	22	9
19	Southampton FC	12	2	2	8	18	30	8
20	Queens Park Rangers FC	12	0	4	8	9	23	4

## Match-by-match lineups

## **Group E**

## Standings

Club	Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA	Pts
FC Shakhtar Donetsk	4	2	1	1	7	5	7
Chelsea FC	4	2	1	1	10	6	7
Juventus	4	1	3	0	8	4	6
FC Nordsjælland	4	0	1	3	1	11	1

#### Matchday 1 (19/09/12)

#### Chelsea 2-2 Juventus

Goals: 1-0 Oscar 31, 2-0 Oscar 33, 2-1 Vidal 38, 2-2 Quagliarella 80

Chelsea FC: Čech, Ivanović, A. Cole, David Luiz, Ramires (Bertrand 69), Lampard, Torres, Oscar (Juan Mata 75), Mikel, Hazard, Terry Juventus: Buffon, Chiellini, Marchisio, Vučinić (Matri 88), Giovinco (Quagliarella 75), Barzagli, Bonucci, Pirlo, Asamoah, Vidal, Lichtsteiner (Isla 77)

## Matchday 2 (02/10/12)

#### Juventus 1-1 Shakhtar Donetsk

#### Goals: 0-1 Alex Teixeira 23, 1-1 Bonucci 25

Juventus: Buffon, Chiellini, Marchisio, Vučinić (Giovinco 58), Barzagli, Bonucci, Pirlo, Asamoah, Vidal (Pogba 85), Lichtsteiner, Matri (Quagliarella 65)

#### Nordsjælland 0-4 Chelsea

Goals: 0-1 Juan Mata 33, 0-2 David Luiz 79, 0-3 Juan Mata 82, 0-4 Ramires 89 Chelsea FC: Čech, Ivanović, A. Cole, David Luiz, Ramires, Lampard, Torres, Juan Mata (Mikel 83), Oscar, Moses (Hazard 65), Cahill

#### Matchday 3 (23/10/12)

Nordsjælland 1-1 Juventus

Goals: 1-0 Beckmann 50, 1-1 Vučinić 81 Juventus: Buffon, Lúcio (Bendtner 76), Chiellini, Marchisio, De Ceglie, Giovinco, Bonucci, Pirlo, Vidal (Giaccherini 83), Matri (Vučinić 67), Isla

#### Shakhtar Donetsk 2-1 Chelsea

Goals: 1-0 Alex Teixeira 3, 2-0 Fernandinho 52, 2-1 Oscar 88 Chelsea FC: Čech, Ivanović, A. Cole, David Luiz, Ramires, Lampard (Hazard 18), Torres (Sturridge 70), Juan Mata, Oscar, Mikel, Terry

### Matchday 4 (07/11/12)

#### Juventus 4-0 Nordsjælland

Goals: 1-0 Marchisio 6, 2-0 Vidal 23, 3-0 Giovinco 37, 4-0 Quagliarella 75 Juventus: Buffon, Chiellini (Lúcio 69), Marchisio, Giovinco (Quagliarella 61), Barzagli, Bonucci, Pirlo, Asamoah, Vidal (Pogba 53), Matri, Isla

Chelsea 3-2 Shakhtar Donetsk Goals: 1-0 Torres 6, 1-1 Willian 9, 2-1 Oscar 40, 2-2 Willian 47, 3-2 Moses 90+4

Chelsea FC: Čech, Ivanović, David Luiz, Ramires, Torres (Sturridge 90), Juan Mata, Oscar (Moses 79), Mikel, Hazard, Cahill, Bertrand

Matchday 5 (20/11/12) Juventus v Chelsea

Matchday 6 (05/12/12) Shakhtar Donetsk v Juventus Chelsea v Nordsjælland

## **Group Standings**

## Group A

Club			Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA	Pts
FC Porto			4	3	1	0	6	2	10
Paris Saint-Ge	rmain FC		4	3	0	1	10	2	9
FC Dynamo Ky	<i>y</i> iv		4	1	1	2	5	7	4
GNK Dinamo Z	Zagreb		4	0	0	4	0	10	0
21/11/12	FC Porto	GNK Dinamo Zagreb			Porto				
21/11/12	21/11/12 FC Dynamo Kyiv Paris Saint-Germain FC				Kyiv				

## Group B

Club			Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA	Pts
FC Schalke 04			4	2	2	0	8	5	8
Arsenal FC			4	2	1	1	7	6	7
Olympiacos FC			4	2	0	2	7	7	6
Montpellier Héra	ult SC		4	0	1	3	5	9	1
21/11/12	Arsenal FC	Montpellier Hérault SC			Londor	1			
21/11/12	21/11/12 FC Schalke 04 Olympiacos FC				Gelsen	kirchen			

## Group C

Club				D	L	GF	GA	Pts
		4	3	1	0	8	1	10
		4	1	2	1	4	4	5
RSC Anderlecht			1	1	2	1	4	4
FC Zenit St Petersburg			1	0	3	3	7	3
FC Zenit St Petersburg	Málaga CF St Petersburg							
21/11/12 RSC Anderlecht AC Milan				Brusse	ls			
	FC Zenit St Petersburg	FC Zenit St Petersburg Málaga CF	t 4 ersburg 4 FC Zenit St Petersburg Málaga CF	4         3           4         1           t         4         1           ersburg         4         1           FC Zenit St Petersburg         Málaga CF         4	4     3     1       4     1     2       4     1     1       ersburg     4     1     0   FC Zenit St Petersburg Málaga CF St Petersburg	4     3     1     0       4     1     2     1       4     1     1     2       4     1     1     2       ersburg     4     1     0       FC Zenit St Petersburg       Málaga CF     St Petersburg	4     3     1     0     8       4     1     2     1     4       4     1     1     2     1       ersburg     4     1     0     3     3   FC Zenit St Petersburg Málaga CF St Petersburg	4     3     1     0     8     1       4     1     2     1     4     4       4     1     1     2     1     4       4     1     1     2     1     4       ersburg     4     1     0     3     3     7

## Group D

Club			Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA	Pts
Borussia Dortmund			4	2	2	0	6	4	8
Real Madrid CF	=		4	2	1	1	10	7	7
AFC Ajax			4	1	1	2	6	8	4
Manchester Cit	y FC		4	0	2	2	6	9	2
21/11/12	AFC Ajax	Borussia Dortmund			Amster	dam			
21/11/12 Manchester City FC Real Madrid CF					Manch	ester			

## Group E

Club			Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA	Pts
FC Shakhtar Donetsk			4	2	1	1	7	5	7
Chelsea FC			4	2	1	1	10	6	7
Juventus	Juventus			1	3	0	8	4	6
FC Nordsjællan	nd		4	0	1	3	1	11	1
20/11/12	FC Nordsjælland	FC Shakhtar Donetsk			Copen	hagen			
20/11/12 Juventus Chelsea FC					Turin				

## Group F

Club			Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA	Pts
FC Bayern München			4	3	0	1	10	5	9
Valencia CF			4	3	0	1	10	4	9
FC BATE Boriso	vc		4	2	0	2	8	9	6
LOSC Lille			4	0	0	4	2	12	0
20/11/12	FC BATE Borisov	LOSC Lille			Minsk				
20/11/12 Valencia CF FC Bayern München					Valenci	а			

## Group G

Club			Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA	Pts
FC Barcelona			4	3	0	1	8	5	9
Celtic FC			4	2	1	1	6	5	7
SL Benfica			4	1	1	2	3	4	4
FC Spartak Mo	skva		4	1	0	3	6	9	3
20/11/12	FC Spartak Moskva	FC Barcelona			Moscov	N			
20/11/12 SL Benfica Celtic FC					Lisbon				

## Group H

Club			Pld	W	D	L	GF	GA	Pts
Manchester United FC			4	4	0	0	9	4	12
Galatasaray AŞ			4	1	1	2	4	5	4
CFR 1907 Cluj			4	1	1	2	5	6	4
SC Braga			4	1	0	3	5	8	3
20/11/12	Galatasaray AŞ	Manchester United FC			Istanbu	ıl			
20/11/12 CFR 1907 Cluj SC Braga					Cluj-Na	ароса			

## **Competition facts**

## UEFA Champions League: Did you know?

• Holders Chelsea FC are hoping to avoid becoming the first defending champions to fail to get through a group stage since the UEFA Champions League began. (This record, like the others, includes the seasons between 1999/2000 and 2002/03 that featured a second group stage). In 1992/93, FC Barcelona were the reigning European Champion Clubs' Cup holders and lost 4-3 on aggregate in the second round by PFC CSKA Moskva.

• No team has successfully defended the UEFA Champions League trophy with AC Milan (1989, 1990) the last club to win consecutive European Cups. Milan (1994, 1995), AFC Ajax (1995, 1996), Juventus (1996, 1997) and Manchester United FC (2008, 2009) have all returned to the UEFA Champions League final as holders only to lose.

• S.S. Lazio goalkeeper Marco Ballotta is the oldest player to compete in the UEFA Champions League having featured against Real Madrid CF on matchday six in 2007/08 aged 43 years and 252 days. Alessandro Costacurta is the oldest outfield player; the Milan defender was 40 years and 211 days when he played against AEK Athens FC in 2006/07.

• Ryan Giggs is the oldest player to score in the competition, aged 37 years and 289 days, in Manchester United's 1-1 draw at SL Benfica on 14 September 2011.

• Celestine Babayaro is the youngest player to have appeared; he was 16 years and 87 days when he started for RSC Anderlecht against FC Steaua Bucureşti on 23 November 1994. He was sent off in the 37th minute.

• Peter Ofori-Quaye is the youngest player to have scored in the UEFA Champions League, aged 17 years and 195 days. He found the net in Olympiacos FC's 5-1 defeat at Rosenborg BK on 1 October 1997.

• Lionel Messi became the first player to score five goals in a match in Barcelona's 7-1 win against Bayer 04 Leverkusen on 7 March 2012. Eight players, including Messi, have scored four times in a game, most recently FC Bayern München's Mario Gomez on matchday eight last season.

• Before this season Barcelona had finished as group winners on 13 occasions, one more than Manchester United and Real Madrid.

• Barcelona hold the record for successive wins in the UEFA Champions League proper with nine, between 18 September 2002 and 18 February 2003. RSC Anderlecht's 12 straight defeats (10 December 2003 to 23 November 2005) is also a competition record.

• Five teams have recorded six successive victories in a UEFA Champions League group stage: Milan (1992/93), Paris Saint-Germain FC (1994/95), FC Spartak Moskva (1995/96), Barcelona (2002/03, first group stage) and Real Madrid (2011/12).

• Fifteen teams have gone through a UEFA Champions League group stage without picking up a single point, including Villarreal CF, FC Oţelul Galaţi and GNK Dinamo Zagreb in 2011/12.

• Barcelona scored 20 goals in the 2011/12 group stage, equalling Manchester United's competition record from 1998/99. Barcelona scored 19 times in the 1999/2000 first group stage, a tally matched by Real Madrid last season.

• Only RC Deportivo La Coruña (2004/05) and Maccabi Haifa FC (2009/10) have failed to score in a group stage.

• Dinamo Zagreb conceded 22 goals in the 2011/12 group stage, a new record. The previous highest total was 19, shared by MŠK Žilina (2010/11), Debreceni VSC (2009/10), FC Dynamo Kyiv (2007/08) and Ferencvárosi TC (1995/96).

• No team has ever gone through a UEFA Champions League group stage without conceding a goal. Milan (1992/93), Ajax (1995/96), Juventus (1996/97 and 2004/05), Chelsea (2005/06), Liverpool FC (2005/06), Villarreal (2005/06) and Manchester United (2010/11) all let in just one.

• Before their 3-1 win against Sporting Clube de Portugal on matchday six of the 2006/07 campaign, Spartak Moskva went 22 games without a victory in the competition.

• The lowest total for a team qualifying from the group stage is seven points. The first to do it since three points for a win was introduced in 1995/96 were Legia Warszawa that same season before Dynamo Kyiv managed it in 1999/2000 and Liverpool in 2001/02. FC Lokomotiv Moskva and eventual finalists Juventus both progressed with seven points in 2002/03, as did Rangers FC and SV Werder Bremen in 2005/06.

• Only two teams have ever won the UEFA Champions League on home soil: Borussia Dortmund (1997, final in Munich) and Juventus (1996, final in Rome), while Manchester United lost the 2011 final in London and 12 months later Bayern were beaten in the showpiece in their own stadium, the Fußball Arena München.

## Team facts

## Juventus

Formed: 1897 Nicknames: Bianconeri (White and Blacks), Vecchia Signora (Old Lady)

## UEFA club competition honours (runners-up in brackets)

- European Cup (2): (1973), (1983), 1985, 1996, (1997), (1998), (2003)
- UEFA Cup (3): 1977, 1990, 1993 (1995)
- UEFA Cup Winners' Cup (1): 1984
- UEFA Super Cup (2): 1984, 1996
- European/South American Cup (2): (1973), 1985, 1996

## Domestic honours (most recent triumph in brackets)

League title: 28 (2012) Italian Cup: 9 (1995)

## Ten-year European record (UEFA Champions League unless indicated otherwise)

2011/12: did not take part in UEFA club competition
2010/11: UEFA Europa League group stage
2009/10: UEFA Europa League round of 16 (having transferred from UEFA Champions League group stage)
2008/09: round of 16
2007/08: did not take part in UEFA club competition
2006/07: did not take part in UEFA club competition
2005/06: quarter-finals
2004/05: quarter-finals
2003/04: round of 16
2002/03: runners-up

## Records

## UEFA club competitions

Biggest home win
 7-0 on three occasions, most recently v Olympiacos FC 10/12/03, UEFA Champions League group stage

• Biggest away win **0-6:** Marsa FC v Juventus 15/09/71, UEFA Cup first round first leg

Heaviest home defeat
1-4: Juventus v FC Bayern München
08/12/09, UEFA Champions League group stage
0-3: Juventus v Manchester United FC
25/02/03, UEFA Champions League second group stage

# Heaviest away defeat 7-0: Wiener SC v Juventus 01/10/58, European Champion Clubs' Cup preliminary round second leg

## UEFA Champions League (group stage to final only)

• Biggest home win **7-0**: Juventus v Olympiacos FC (see above)

• Biggest away win 0-4: Rangers FC v Juventus 01/11/95, group stage

Heaviest home defeat
1-4: Juventus v FC Bayern München (see above)
0-3: Juventus v Manchester United FC (see above)

## · Heaviest away defeat

**3-1** on three occasions, most recently v Bayer 04 Leverkusen 12/03/02, second group stage

**2-0** on five occasions, most recently v FC Girondins de Bordeaux 25/11/09, group stage

Chelsea FC Formed: 1905 Nickname: The Blues

## UEFA club competition honours (runners-up in brackets)

- European Cup (1): (2008), 2012
- UEFA Cup Winners' Cup (2): 1971, 1998
- UEFA Super Cup (1): 1998, (2012)

## Domestic honours (most recent triumph in brackets)

League title: 4 (2010) FA Cup: 7 (2012) League Cup: 4 (2007)

## Ten-year European record (UEFA Champions League unless indicated otherwise)

2011/12: winners 2010/11: quarter-finals 2009/10: round of 16 2008/09: semi-finals 2007/08: runners-up 2006/07: semi-finals 2005/06: round of 16 2004/05: semi-finals 2003/04: semi-finals 2002/03: UEFA Cup first round

## Records

## **UEFA club competition**

Biggest home win
 **13-0:** Chelsea v FC Jeunesse Hautcharage
 29/09/71, UEFA Cup Winners' Cup first round second leg

### • Biggest away win

**0-8:** FC Jeunesse Hautcharage v Chelsea 15/09/71, UEFA Cup Winners' Cup first round first leg

Heaviest home defeat
0-2: Chelsea v Beşiktaş JK
01/10/03, UEFA Champions League group stage

Heaviest away defeat
5-1: FC Barcelona v Chelsea
18/04/00, UEFA Champions League quarter-final second leg

## UEFA Champions League (group stage to final only)

• Biggest home win **5-0:** Chelsea v KRC Genk 19/10/11, group stage

• Biggest away win 0-5: Galatasaray AŞ v Chelsea 20/10/99, first group stage

• Heaviest home defeat 0-2: Chelsea v Beşiktaş JK (see above for details)

Heaviest away defeat5-1: FC Barcelona v Chelsea (see above for details)

## Legend

### ALL-TIME STATISTICS

The all-time record of the competing clubs in UEFA club competition.

**UEFA club competition:** These are the official statistics considered valid for communicating official records in UEFA club competition defined as the European Champion Clubs' Cup, the UEFA Champions League, the UEFA Cup Winners' Cup (1960-1999), the UEFA Europa League, the UEFA Cup, the UEFA Super Cup (1973-to date), the UEFA Intertoto Cup and the European/South American Cup (1960-2004). Matches in the Inter-Cities Fairs Cup and the 1972 Super Cup are included only for information as these were not held under UEFA auspices, while the FIFA Club World Cup is excluded.

#### :: Match officials

The match officials appointed to officiate the fixture.

**UCL:** Total matches officiated in the UEFA Champions League from 1992/93 season, group stage to final only. Matches where the official has acted as the fourth official are not included in these statistics. These are the official statistics considered valid for communicating official records. **UEFA:** Total matches officiated in UEFA club competition including all qualifying round matches. Matches where the official has acted as the fourth official are not included in these statistics. These are the official statistics considered valid for communicating official records.

:: Competitions Club competitions UCL: UEFA Champions League ECCC: European Champion Clubs' Cup/UEFA Champions League UEL: UEFA Europa League UCUP: UEFA Cup/UEFA Europa League UCWC: UEFA Cup/UEFA Europa League SCUP: UEFA Super Cup • UIC: UEFA Intertoto Cup ICF: Inter-Cities Fairs Cup		National team competitions EURO: UEFA European Football Championship WC: FIFA World Cup • CONFCUP: FIFA Confederations Cup FRIE: Friendly internationals • U21FRIE: Under-21 friendly internationals U21: UEFA European Under-21 Championship U17: UEFA Under-17 Championship • U16: UEFA European Under-16 Championship U19: UEFA Under-19 Championship • U18: UEFA European Under-18 Championship WWC: FIFA Women's World Cup • WCHAMP: UEFA European Women's Championship	
:: Competition stages F: Final GS: Group stage GS1: First group stage GS2: Second group stage KO1: First knockout round PR: Preliminary round QF: Quarter-finals QR: Qualifying round QR1: First qualifying round QR2: Second qualifying round FT: Final tournament ELITE: Elite round 3rdPO: Third-place play-off GS-FT: Group stage – final tournament	3QR: Third qualifying round R1: First round R2: Second round R3: Third round R4: Fourth round SF: Semi-finals R16: round of 16 R32: Round of 32 1st: first leg 2nd: second leg PO: Play-off (Rep) : Replay PO - FT: Play-off for Final Tournament Prom/rel PO: Promotion/relegation play-off	:: Other abbreviations (aet): Match decided after extra tim aetps: Match decided after extra tim and penalty shoot-out ag: Match decided on away goals agg: Aggregate AP: Appearances Comp.: Competition D: Drawn DoB: Date of birth GA: Goals against GF: Goals for gg: Match decided by golden goal L: Lost Nat.: Nationality N/A: Not applicable	eo.g.: Own goal (P): Penalty Pld: Matches played Pos.: Position Pts: Points R: Sent off (straight red card) Res.: Result sg: Match decided by silver goal t: Match decided by toss of a coin
:: Statistics (-) : Denotes player substituted (*) : Denotes player sent off		(+) : Denotes player introduced (+/-) : Denotes player introduced an	nd substituted
		: Misses next match if booked : Suspended for at least one match	

UCLQ: Current season total UEFA Champions League appearances in the qualifying rounds and play-offs only UCL: Current season total UEFA Champions League appearances from group stage onwards prior to current matchday UCL: Total appearances in the UEFA Champions League from 1992/93 season, group stage to final only UEFA: All-time total appearances in UEFA club competition including qualifying

:: Disclaimer: Although UEFA has taken all reasonable care that the information contained within this document is accurate at the time of publication, no representation or guarantee (including liability towards third parties), expressed or implied, is made as to its accuracy, reliability or completeness. Therefore, UEFA assumes no liability for the use or interpretation of information contained herein. More information can be found in the competition regulations available on www.uefa.com.